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Reena Goyal 

November 28, 2024 Counsel 

Dir: 416-863-5807 

VIA E-MAIL AND RESS reena.goyal@blakes.com 

Reference No. 203019/20 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
26th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

RE: Capital Power Corporation, Thorold CoGen L.P., Portlands Energy Centre L.P. dba Atura 
Power, St. Clair Power L.P., TransAlta (SC) L.P. (the “NQS Generation Group”) 
Application for Review of Amendments to the Independent Electricity System Operator 
(“IESO”) Market Rules - EB-2024-0331 (“Application”) 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

We are the lawyers for FirstLight in this proceeding. Having reviewed the transcript of our participation 
at the November 24 pre-hearing conference, we have identified the following items for correction. 

Page No. / Line No. Current transcription Required correction
30 / 10 “and” Should read “in”.
31 / 6 “moreso” Should read “more so”. 

35 / 13 “clear” Should read “correct”.
97 / 19 “pricing” Should read “negative pricing”. 

Thank you, 

Reena Goyal 
Counsel 

RG/cdc 

c: Stephen Somerville, FirstLight 
All parties (including OEB staff and those seeking intervener status) 

cdc
R. Goyal


